From:
Sent: 01 February 2019 17:02:46 (UTC) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London

To: ; _High Court Division Miscellaneous Reports
Cc: ; Brown, Les; Response and Information Unit (RIU); PS/Lord Advocate; PS/Solicitor General; Miller, Lindsey; PA/DCA Serious
Casework

Subject: **URGENT**: CC VRR - MADE ON BEHALF OF THE FAMILY OF SHEKU BAYOH re CAP proceedings_

Good afternoon Everyone

I enclose herewith VRR template with supporting application form and attached document (within attached email) with reasons set out requesting a review
into the decision not to take proceedings against officers of Police Scotland in relation to the death of Sheku Bayoh Hard copy papers from the solicitors
acting on behalf of the family will be submitted to Crown Office on Monday 4 February 2019

TIMESCALES
As the VRR was submitted to COPFS on 1 February 2019, the 20 days for review is 1 March 2019

If there are any questions, happy to discuss

Regards



Senior Legal Manager, Response and Information Unit, Crown Office, Edinburgh
Direct Dial:

This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for the attention of the addressee(s) Unauthorised use, disclosure,
storage, copying or distribution of any part of this e-mail is not permitted If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy the e-mail, remove any copies
from your system and inform the sender immediately by return

Correspondents should note that all communications to or from the Crown Office and Procurator Fiscal Service may be automatically logged, monitored
and/or recorded for lawful purposes Unless expressly indicated, the views or opinions contained within this e-mail do not necessarily reflect those of the
Crown Office and Procurator Fiscal Service

This message has been checked for the presence of computer viruses Visit www crownoffice gov uk for details of the work of the Department
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This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for the attention of the addressee(s) Unauthorised use, disclosure,
storage, copying or distribution of any part of this e-mail is not permitted If you are not the intended recipient please destroy the email, remove any copies
from your system and inform the sender immediately by return

Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful
purposes The views or opinions contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government

Tha am post-d seo (agus faidhle neo ceanglan comhla ris) dhan neach neo luchd-ainmichte a-mhain Chan eil e ceadaichte a chleachdadh ann an doigh sam
bith, a’ toirt a-steach coraichean, foillseachadh neo sgaoileadh, gun chead Ma ’s e is gun d’fhuair sibh seo gun fhiosd’, bu choir cur as dhan phost-d agus
lethbhreac sam bith air an t-siostam agaibh agus fios a leigeil chun neach a sgaoil am post-d gun dail

Dh’fhaodadh gum bi teachdaireachd sam bith bho Riaghaltas na h-Alba air a chlaradh neo air a sgrudadh airson dearbhadh gu bheil an siostam ag obair gu

h-¢ifeachdach neo airson adhbhar laghail eile Dh’fhaodadh nach eil beachdan anns a’ phost-d seo co-ionann ri beachdan Riaghaltas na h-Alba
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